



Excellence in Compliance Testing

5015 B. U. Bowman Dr.
Buford, GA 30518

September 9, 2008

Timco Engineering, Inc.
849 NW State Road 45
P.O. Box 370
Newberry, Florida 32669

Re: FCC ID: KDZLXEBLUE

To Whom It May Concern:

The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, LXE Inc., for evaluation of their device (FCC ID: KDZLXEATH) for a class II permissive change under FCC Part 2.932 and 2.1043.

The purpose of this application is to address the co-location of this device with FCC ID: KDZLXEATH in the LXE, Inc. host models TX700 / VX9 and TX800 / VX8. Models TX700 / VX9 and TX800 / VX8 are rugged Vehicle Mount PC-compatible computers.

This device can operate simultaneously with FCC ID: KDZLXEATH therefore the combination was evaluated for radiated intermodulation products and found to be in compliance. RF exposure due to co-location was also addressed in this application with details presented in the enclosed RF exposure exhibit.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Kirby Munroe', with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

Kirby Munroe
Director, Wireless Certifications
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc.